Dunlap Music Booster Meeting

December 7, 2009 DHS Town Center

Lana Barrack called the meeting to order at 7:10pm.

Attendance: List of attendees is in the Minutes file.

Secretary's Report: Rhonda Motyl – The minutes from the November meeting were reviewed. Jane Topel made a motion to approve the minutes. Kevin Curtin seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: Jane Topel – The account balances for the month ending November 2009 are as

follows: Checking account \$ 5,553.23 General Savings balance \$13,347.23 Trip Fund balance \$ 150.89 Web account balance \$ 312.38

Janine D made a motion to approve the Treasurer's Report. Kevin Curtin seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Committee Reports

Marching Band committees:

Trailer Crew – Kevin Curtin – Kevin reported that Beth Schlicksup, Brian Jensen, and Carol Morrell hosted a thank you cookout for all the flag and pit crew helpers.

Public Relations – Jill Lindsey – No report

Fundraising Report: Theresa Holshouser

Holiday Greens – Joan McGee & Sue Colombo – Most of the greens were picked up on the evening of the delivery and all the extra greens have been sold.

Butter Braids – Christy Wilkins (Purvis) – this event will be in a few months

Corresponding Secretary – Kristie Engerman – No report at this time.

Jazz Band Fest – Jane Topel and Beth Brown – No update at this time. The festival is in February.

Paper Product inventory – Pam Streitmatter – Everything was delivered for Madrigals.

Restaurant Fundraising: Paul Lindsey – The fundraiser in October at Qdoba had a profit of \$336.

The next restaurant fundraiser is tomorrow night December 8, 2009 at Old Chicago at Grand Prairie. The restaurant will donate a percentage of sales between 4:00 and midnight. Madrigals will serenade the patrons with carols from about 5:30-6:30.

Website – Peggy Brown – Please contact Peggy with any suggestions for the website.

Senior Dinner – Beth Brown & Karen Ring – No report until spring

Old Business

Yard Sign – Kristi Engermann and Tracy Danzer coordinated an order for yard signs for Madrigal and Courtsingers. The signs are have printed "Dunlap High School" plus your choice of music ensemble, such as "Madrigals" and also the student's last name We collected about 20 orders. The signs will be available to order again in the summer along with the spiritwear.

IMEA Jazz Fest – Discussion about the low volunteer turnout for this event. The profits from concessions totaled nearly \$1,000.00.

New Business

Show Choir uniforms – Jen Reece requested \$2,000 for new uniforms for this spring. Kevin Curtin made a motion to purchase new show choir uniforms. Janine D. seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Ornaments – Maroon ornaments will be sold at the concerts and the profits from personalizing the ornaments will go to the Music Boosters. Janine D. will set up a table outside the auditorium.

Fundraising idea – There was discussion about a fundraising opportunity at the Peoria Civic Center concession stand next year. Theresa Holshouser will get the information about available dates. Kevin Curtin made a motion to book several dates – as many as we can not to exceed six. Janine D seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Choral Concert on December 10, 2009 at 7:00.

Band Concert is December 15, 2009 at 7:30.

Directors' Reports:

Jill Potts:
Jason Shea:
Jen Reece:

Grade school music concerts this evening.

Directors are not available to attend tonight's meeting.

.

Adjourn: Lana Barrack adjourned the meeting at 7:55pm.

The January 4, 2010 meeting is tentatively canceled. The next meeting will be Monday, February 1, 2010 at 7:00.

Please continue to check www.eaglemusic.net for announcements and information.